

From: [Rowlands, Delyth](#)
To: [Five Estuaries OSWF](#)
Cc: [Marine Area Advice and Management Team](#)
Subject: RE: Request for further information - Five Estuaries Wind Farm Project - EN010115
Date: 17 February 2025 12:37:33
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image006.png](#)
[image003.png](#)

You don't often get email from [REDACTED]@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk. [Learn why this is important](#)

Good afternoon,

Many thanks for your consultation.

Due to high levels of casework demands relating to marine energy proposals in Welsh waters, Natural Resources Wales (NRW) does not have the capacity to review and respond to the Report on the Implications for European Sites (RIES). We defer to Natural England for environmental advice in this instance.

Kind regards,
Delyth

Delyth Rowlands

Swyddog Cyngkori Morol / Marine Advisory Officer

Gwasanaeth Morol / Marine Service

Llun i Iau 09:00-14:30 / Monday to Thurs 09:00-14:30



Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at oedi.

Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to a delay.



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales**

**Byd natur a phobl
yn ffynnu gyda'n gilydd**

**Nature and people
thriving together**



**cyfoethnaturiol.cymru
naturalresources.wales**

From: Five Estuaries OSWF <FiveEstuaries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 February 2025 16:49

To: Five Estuaries OSWF <FiveEstuaries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Marine Area Advice and Management Team <marine.advice@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>;
daera.helpline@daera-ni.gov.uk; ENQUIRIES@nature.scot